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October 4, 1982

Mr. James G. Keppler, Regional Administrator
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission

,

799 Roosevelt Road
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Dear Mr. Keppler:
.

This letter is submitted to satisfy Technical Specification 4.4.5.5.a
which requires Toledo Edison to report to the Commission the number of
tubes plugged in each steam generator following each inservice inspection
of steam generator tubes.

The following tubes have been plugged in the Davis-Besse Unit #1 steam
generators:

DATE STEAM GENERATOR l-1 STEAM GENERATOR l-2

April 1981 None Row 47. Tube 1
Row 48, Tube 1 ,

August 1982 Row 54, Tube 127 Row 40, Tube 1
Row 61, Tube 126 Row 46, Tube 1
Row 69, Tube 130 Row 83, Tube 130

Row 94, Tube 129
,
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Yours truly,

A PC- /e
RPC/CTD
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cc: A. DeAgazio - NRR
DB-1 NRC Resident Inspector
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